HANSARD



PRINCE EDWARD ISLAND LEGISLATIVE ASSEMBLY

Speaker: Hon. Greg Deighan

Published by Order of the Legislature

Second Session of the Sixty-Second General Assembly

Hansard Index

Fall 2004-Spring 2005

Table of Contents

Districts and MLAs
MLAs and Districts
Members and Ministers
Sitting Days for Fall 2004-Spring 2005
Statements by Ministers
Oral Questions
Statements by Members
Consideration of the Speech from the Throne (Address in Reply)
Budget Speech
Budget Response
Motions
Bills
Supplementary Estimates
Estimates

Districts and MLAs

Alberton-Miminegash	Cletus Dunn
Belfast-Pownal Bay	Wilbur MacDonald
Borden-Kinkora	Fred McCardle
Cascumpec-Grand River	Philip Brown
Charlottetown-Kings Square	Richard Brown
Charlottetown-Rochford Square	Robert Ghiz
Charlottetown-Spring Park	Wes MacAleer
Crapaud-Hazel Grove	Carolyn Bertram
Evangeline-Miscouche	Wilfred Arsenault
Georgetown-Baldwin's Road	Michael Currie
Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove	David McKenna
Kensington-Malpeque	Mitch Murphy
Montague-Kilmuir	Jim Bagnall
Morell-Fortune Bay	Kevin MacAdam
Murray River-Gaspereaux	Pat Binns
North River-Rice Point	Ron MacKinley
Park Corner-Oyster Bed	Beth MacKenzie
Parkdale-Belvedere	Chester Gillan
Sherwood-Hillsborough	Elmer MacFadyen
Souris-Elmira	Andy Mooney
St. Eleanors-Summerside	Helen MacDonald
Stanhope-East Royalty	Jamie Ballem
Tignish-DeBlois	
Tracadie-Fort Augustus	Mildred Dover
West Point-Bloomfield	Eva Rodgerson
Wilmot-Summerside	Greg Deighan
Winsloe-West Royalty	Wayne Collins

MLAs and Districts

Bagnall, JimMontague-KilmuirBallem, JamieStanhope-East RoyaltyBertram, CarolynCrapaud-Hazel GroveBinns, PatMurray River-GaspereauxBrown, PhilipCascumpec-Grand RiverBrown, RichardCharlottetown-Kings SquareCollins, WayneWinsloe-West RoyaltyCurrie, MichaelGeorgetown-Baldwin's RoadDeighan, GregWilmot-SummersideDover, MildredTracadie-Fort AugustusDunn, CletusAlberton-MiminegashGhiz, RobertCharlottetown-Rochford SquareGillan, ChesterParkdale-BelvedereMacAdam, KevinMorell-Fortune BayMacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-BloomfieldShea, GailTignish-DeBlois	Arsenault, Wilfred	Evangeline-Miscouche
Bertram, Carolyn Crapaud-Hazel Grove Binns, Pat Murray River-Gaspereaux Brown, Philip Cascumpec-Grand River Brown, Richard Charlottetown-Kings Square Collins, Wayne Winsloe-West Royalty Currie, Michael Georgetown-Baldwin's Road Deighan, Greg Wilmot-Summerside Dover, Mildred Tracadie-Fort Augustus Dunn, Cletus Alberton-Miminegash Ghiz, Robert Charlottetown-Rochford Square Gillan, Chester Parkdale-Belvedere MacAdam, Kevin Morell-Fortune Bay MacAleer, Wes Charlottetown-Spring Park MacDonald, Helen St. Eleanors-Summerside MacDonald, Wilbur Belfast-Pownal Bay MacFadyen, Elmer Sherwood-Hillsborough MacKenzie, Beth Park Corner-Oyster Bed MacKinley, Ron North River-Rice Point McCardle, Fred Borden-Kinkora McKenna, David Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove Mooney Andy Souris-Elmira Murphy, Mitch Kensington-Malpeque Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield	Bagnall, Jim	Montague-Kilmuir
Binns, Pat Murray River-Gaspereaux Brown, Philip Cascumpec-Grand River Brown, Richard Charlottetown-Kings Square Collins, Wayne Winsloe-West Royalty Currie, Michael Georgetown-Baldwin's Road Deighan, Greg Wilmot-Summerside Dover, Mildred Tracadie-Fort Augustus Dunn, Cletus Alberton-Miminegash Ghiz, Robert Charlottetown-Rochford Square Gillan, Chester Parkdale-Belvedere MacAdam, Kevin Morell-Fortune Bay MacAleer, Wes Charlottetown-Spring Park MacDonald, Helen St. Eleanors-Summerside MacDonald, Wilbur Belfast-Pownal Bay MacFadyen, Elmer Sherwood-Hillsborough MacKenzie, Beth Park Corner-Oyster Bed MacKinley, Ron North River-Rice Point McCardle, Fred Borden-Kinkora McKenna, David Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove Mooney Andy Souris-Elmira Murphy, Mitch Kensington-Malpeque Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield	Ballem, Jamie	Stanhope-East Royalty
Brown, Philip Cascumpec-Grand River Brown, Richard Charlottetown-Kings Square Collins, Wayne Winsloe-West Royalty Currie, Michael Georgetown-Baldwin's Road Deighan, Greg Wilmot-Summerside Dover, Mildred Tracadie-Fort Augustus Dunn, Cletus Alberton-Miminegash Ghiz, Robert Charlottetown-Rochford Square Gillan, Chester Parkdale-Belvedere MacAdam, Kevin Morell-Fortune Bay MacAleer, Wes Charlottetown-Spring Park MacDonald, Helen St. Eleanors-Summerside MacDonald, Wilbur Belfast-Pownal Bay MacFadyen, Elmer Sherwood-Hillsborough MacKenzie, Beth Park Corner-Oyster Bed MacKinley, Ron North River-Rice Point McCardle, Fred Borden-Kinkora McKenna, David Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove Mooney Andy Souris-Elmira Murphy, Mitch Kensington-Malpeque Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield	Bertram, Carolyn	Crapaud-Hazel Grove
Brown, Richard Charlottetown-Kings Square Collins, Wayne Winsloe-West Royalty Currie, Michael Georgetown-Baldwin's Road Deighan, Greg Wilmot-Summerside Dover, Mildred Tracadie-Fort Augustus Dunn, Cletus Alberton-Miminegash Ghiz, Robert Charlottetown-Rochford Square Gillan, Chester Parkdale-Belvedere MacAdam, Kevin Morell-Fortune Bay MacAleer, Wes Charlottetown-Spring Park MacDonald, Helen St. Eleanors-Summerside MacDonald, Wilbur Belfast-Pownal Bay MacFadyen, Elmer Sherwood-Hillsborough MacKenzie, Beth Park Corner-Oyster Bed MacKinley, Ron North River-Rice Point McCardle, Fred Borden-Kinkora McKenna, David Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove Mooney Andy Souris-Elmira Murphy, Mitch Kensington-Malpeque Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield	Binns, Pat	Murray River-Gaspereaux
Collins, Wayne Winsloe-West Royalty Currie, Michael Georgetown-Baldwin's Road Deighan, Greg Wilmot-Summerside Dover, Mildred Tracadie-Fort Augustus Dunn, Cletus Alberton-Miminegash Ghiz, Robert Charlottetown-Rochford Square Gillan, Chester Parkdale-Belvedere MacAdam, Kevin Morell-Fortune Bay MacAleer, Wes Charlottetown-Spring Park MacDonald, Helen St. Eleanors-Summerside MacDonald, Wilbur Belfast-Pownal Bay MacFadyen, Elmer Sherwood-Hillsborough MacKenzie, Beth Park Corner-Oyster Bed MacKinley, Ron North River-Rice Point McCardle, Fred Borden-Kinkora McKenna, David Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove Mooney Andy Souris-Elmira Murphy, Mitch Kensington-Malpeque Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield	Brown, Philip	Cascumpec-Grand River
Currie, MichaelGeorgetown-Baldwin's RoadDeighan, GregWilmot-SummersideDover, MildredTracadie-Fort AugustusDunn, CletusAlberton-MiminegashGhiz, RobertCharlottetown-Rochford SquareGillan, ChesterParkdale-BelvedereMacAdam, KevinMorell-Fortune BayMacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield	Brown, Richard	Charlottetown-Kings Square
Deighan, Greg Wilmot-Summerside Dover, Mildred Tracadie-Fort Augustus Dunn, Cletus Alberton-Miminegash Ghiz, Robert Charlottetown-Rochford Square Gillan, Chester Parkdale-Belvedere MacAdam, Kevin Morell-Fortune Bay MacAleer, Wes Charlottetown-Spring Park MacDonald, Helen St. Eleanors-Summerside MacDonald, Wilbur Belfast-Pownal Bay MacFadyen, Elmer Sherwood-Hillsborough MacKenzie, Beth Park Corner-Oyster Bed MacKinley, Ron North River-Rice Point McCardle, Fred Borden-Kinkora McKenna, David Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove Mooney Andy Souris-Elmira Murphy, Mitch Kensington-Malpeque Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield		
Dover, MildredTracadie-Fort AugustusDunn, CletusAlberton-MiminegashGhiz, RobertCharlottetown-Rochford SquareGillan, ChesterParkdale-BelvedereMacAdam, KevinMorell-Fortune BayMacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield	Currie, Michael	Georgetown-Baldwin's Road
Dunn, CletusAlberton-MiminegashGhiz, RobertCharlottetown-Rochford SquareGillan, ChesterParkdale-BelvedereMacAdam, KevinMorell-Fortune BayMacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		
Ghiz, RobertCharlottetown-Rochford SquareGillan, ChesterParkdale-BelvedereMacAdam, KevinMorell-Fortune BayMacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		-
Gillan, ChesterParkdale-BelvedereMacAdam, KevinMorell-Fortune BayMacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		•
MacAdam, KevinMorell-Fortune BayMacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield	·	<u>*</u>
MacAleer, WesCharlottetown-Spring ParkMacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·	
MacDonald, HelenSt. Eleanors-SummersideMacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		
MacDonald, WilburBelfast-Pownal BayMacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		
MacFadyen, ElmerSherwood-HillsboroughMacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		
MacKenzie, BethPark Corner-Oyster BedMacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		•
MacKinley, RonNorth River-Rice PointMcCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		
McCardle, FredBorden-KinkoraMcKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		
McKenna, DavidGlen Stewart-Bellevue CoveMooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield	•	
Mooney AndySouris-ElmiraMurphy, MitchKensington-MalpequeRodgerson, EvaWest Point-Bloomfield		
Murphy, Mitch Kensington-Malpeque Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield		
Rodgerson, Eva West Point-Bloomfield		
	1 0	
Shea, Gail Tignish-DeBlois		
,	Shea, Gail	Tignish-DeBlois

Members and Ministers

Arsenault, Wilfred (Evangeline-Miscouche)
Bagnall, Jim (Montague-Kilmuir)
Ballem, James (Stanhope-East Royalty) Environment, Energy and Forestry
Bertram, Carolyn (Crapaud-Hazel Grove)
Binns, Pat (Murray River-Gaspereaux) Premier, President of the Executive Council,
and Minister Responsible for Intergovernmental Affairs
Brown, Philip (Cascumpec-Grand River) Tourism
Brown, Richard (Charlottetown-Kings Square) Opposition House Leader
Collins, Wayne (Winsloe-West Royalty)
Currie, Michael (Georgetown-Baldwin's Road) Development and Technology
Deighan, Greg (Wilmot-Summerside)
Dover, Mildred (Tracadie-Fort Augustus) Education and Attorney General
Dunn, Cletus (Alberton-Miminegash)
Ghiz, Robert (Charlottetown-Rochford Square) Leader of the Opposition
Gillan, Chester (Parkdale-Belvedere) Health and Social Services
MacAdam, Kevin (Morell-Fortune Bay) Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture
MacAleer, Wes (Charlottetown-Spring Park)
MacDonald, Helen (St. Eleanors-Summerside)
MacDonald, Wilbur (Belfast-Pownal Bay)
MacFadyen, Elmer (Sherwood-Hillsborough) Community and Cultural Affairs
MacKenzie, Beth (Park Corner-Oyster Bed)
MacKinley, Ron (North River-Rice Point) Opposition Whip
McCardle, Fred (Borden-Kinkora)
McKenna, David (Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove)
Mooney, Andy (Souris-Elmira)
Murphy, Mitch (Kensington-Malpeque) Provincial Treasurer
Rodgerson, Eva (West Point-Bloomfield)
Shea, Gail (Tignish-DeBlois) Transportation and Public Works

Sitting Days for Fall 2004

Fall Session

November: 18, 19, 23, 24, 25, 26, 30 December: 1, 2, 3, 7, 8, 9, 10, 14, 15, 16

Spring Session

April: 6, 7, 8, 12, 13, 14, 15, 19, 20, 21, 22, 26, 27, 28, 29, May: 3, 4, 5, 6, 10, 11, 12, 13, 17, 18, 19, 20, 24, 25, 26, 27, 31

June: 1, 2, 3, 7

Statements by Ministers

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture (Kevin MacAdam)

25-fathom Line/Herring Fishery (13 May), 2739

Community and Cultural Affairs (Elmer MacFadyen)

Anniversary of PEI Emergency 911 Service (27 May), 3362

ArtsSmarts Program (17 May), 2799

Children's Wish Foundation CD Launch (25 November), 226

Community and Cultural Affairs Budget 2005 (21 April), 1738

Commuter Challenge (3 June), 3673

Contact East (27 May), 3359

Day of Mourning (27 April), 1988

Emergency Preparedness Week (3 May), 2175

The Economic Impact of Culture (10 December), 837

Friends of Libraries (24 May), 3105

Historic Places Initiative (7 December), 621

Historic Places Initiative (18 May), 2896

June is Recreation Month (2 June), 3580

Launch of 911 Flashcard Project (16 December), 1051

Launch of Stepping Out Program (25 May), 3197

Libraries Offer Free Book to Grade 1 Students (23 November), 80

Library Partnerships (28 April), 2050

North American Occupational Safety and Health Week (29 April), 2116

Occupational Health and Safety (19 November), 33

PEI Music Awards (24 November), 162

Poet Laureate (9 December), 750

Provincial Historica Heritage Fair (5 May), 2332

Volunteer Recognition Awards (30 November), 344

Development and Technology (Mike Currie)

Aerospace Training (6 May), 2431

Assistance to Crapaud Exhibition (26 May), 3260

Building Permits (7 December), 622

CHTN and Rogers at ATC (12 May), 2649

Cabinetmaster Contract (2 December), 486

Domestic Trade Missions (17 May), 2800

Expansion of Abrasive Enterprises (4 May), 2267

Fiber Connections (14 December), 883

Fortius (14 April), 1424

Georgetown Tourism Development (28 April), 2049

Progressive Tax Rebate Program (9 December), 751

Quality Thermoform & Packaging (27 May), 3361

Research and Development Fund (15 April), 1520

Shop Locally (1 December), 437

Snairs and Atlantic Prepared Foods (26 April), 1889

Trapeze Media (27 April), 1989

Youth of a Digital Age (8 December), 697

Education and Attorney General (Mildred Dover)

Community Service Bursary Program (2 June), 3581

Education Budget 2005 (14 April), 1427

Education Budget Figure 2005 (14 April), 1429

Human Rights Day (10 December), 836

Judicial Remuneration Review Commission (19 May), 2953

Maintenance Enforcement Program (22 April), 1832

New Chief Justice and Justice of the Supreme Court of Prince Edward Island (19 November), 33

Reflection-Impaired Driving Video (7 April), 1187

School Trustee Elections (11 May), 2587

Sex Offender Registry (15 December), 987

State of French Language Education Report (2 December), 487

Student Loan Applications (31 May), 3416

Summerside Intermediate School (8 December), 696

Task Force on Student Achievement Consultations (10 May), 2493

Turkish Delegation Tours (14 December), 884

UPEI Third in Research Success (16 December), 1050

Youth Justice Teams (12 April), 1300

Environment, Energy and Forestry (Jamie Ballem)

Caution on Outdoor Burning (19 April), 1581

Changing Harvest Standards for Provincial Forest Lands (29 April), 2115

Eastern PEI Wind Farm Project (31 May), 3415

Environmental Advisory Council Report Recommendations for Regulation of Construction and Demolition Debris Sites in PEI (1 June), 3523

Floral Hills Memorial Gardens (28 April), 2047

Forest Policy Discussion Paper (3 December), 564

Giving Trees... Giving Hope (12 May), 2647

National Wildlife Week (13 April), 1379

New Forest Credit System (9 December), 753

Opening of the Spring Angling Season (12 April), 1299

PEI Environmental Awards (6 April), 1140

PEI Environmental Awards (7 June), 3735

Progress Report on Energy Framework and Renewable Energy Strategy (23 November), 78

Proposed Ground Hemlock Harvest Regulations (2 June), 3579

Provincial Science Fair (8 April), 1228

Release of Public Council Forest Report on Forest Policy Recommendations (1 June), 3525

Take Your Family Fishing Weekend (18 May), 2894

Health and Social Services (Chester Gillan)

Canada Health Day (12 May), 2648

Canadian HIV/AIDS Awareness Week and World AIDS Day (24 November), 161

Continuation of Island Help Line (25 May), 3197

Health and Social Service Initiatives (13 April), 1376

Hemochromatosis Awareness Week (25 May), 3199

Increase in Healthy Child Allowance (7 June), 3734

International Day of Disabled Persons (3 December), 563

International Day for the Elimination of Violence Against Women (26 November), 304

May is MS Awareness Month (3 May), 2172

May is Speech and Hearing Month (17 May), 2798

National Nursing Week (10 May), 2491

QEH Renewal (2 December), 486

Universal Children's Day/National Child Day (23 November), 79

Premier (Pat Binns)

Allied Youth (6 May), 2431

Anne of Green Gables and Japan's Expo 2005 (5 May), 2331

Bioscience Potential (18 May), 2893

Canada Summer Games Council Site Evaluation Committee Visit to PEI (1 June), 3521

Champions for Children Awards (26 November), 307

Community and Cultural Affairs (21 April), 1736

Council of the Federation Literacy Award (31 May), 3414

Education (14 April), 1424

Festival of Lights (13 May), 2737

Fifth Physician for Community Hospital (26 May), 3259

Health Care Services (13 April), 1373

House Activity (3 June), 3677

Infrastructure Announcement (26 April), 1888

Lieutenant-Governor's Award for Excellence in Public Administration (8 December), 695

Marathon of Hope Anniversary (13 April), 1380

Memorial Fountain (7 June), 3732

Ministerial Credit Card Announcement (3 May), 2171

National Day Against Homophobia (1 June), 3525

National Denim Day (10 May), 2490

On the Presentation of the Duke of Edinburgh Awards (2 June), 3580

PEI Science Fair (7 April), 1188

A Plan to Protect the Priorities of Islanders-Tourism (15 April), 1516

Program Renewal Process (23 November), 77

Public Transit (27 May), 3358

Renewable Energy (6 April), 1138

Renewable Energy Strategy (22 April), 1831

Saturday Night Hoedown (29 April), 2114

Statement on Fiscal Imbalance (27 May), 3354

Statistics Canada Numbers (3 December), 566

Stewart Memorial Hospital Announcement of Expanded Out-Patient Services (16 December), 1048

Tribute to Albert MacDonald (16 December), 1051

Tribute to Retiring Public Servants (29 April), 2118

Year of the Veteran (28 April), 2046

Provincial Treasurer (Mitch Murphy)

2005 Atlantic Breeders Crown (1 December), 434

2005 Property Tax Bills (29 April), 2117

Financial Update for Fiscal Year 2004-2005 (25 November), 222

Islanders Invited to Halifax re: 9/11 (1 December), 435

PEI Economy Progress Report 2004 (25 November), 222

Province's Credit Rating by DBRS (4 May), 2266

Province's Finances (3 June), 3676

Provincial Tax Credit/Deferral Programs (12 May), 2650

Speaker (Greg Deighan)

Retirement of Merrill Wigginton (11 May), 2588

Tourism (Philip Brown)

2005 Cruise Ships (18 May), 2897

2005 Visitor Information Centre Counsellor Request for Applications (26 November), 307

Additional Volunteer Trails Officers for Confederation Trail (7 June), 3736

Agri-tourism (14 April), 1428

Air Access Service (20 April), 1674

National Tourism Month and Provincial Tourism Week (2 June), 3582

New Lorie Kane Golf Ad (25 May), 3198

Number of Tourist Visits to PEI in 2004 (26 November), 305

Stagewest Promotion of PEI (13 May), 2738

Provincial Golf Course Open Dates (3 May), 2174

Royal Lifesaving Society Awards for Basin Head Lifeguards, (20 May), 3044

Toronto Sun Golf Award (19 April), 1581

Tour the Island Contest Winners Announced (15 December), 985

Tourism PEI-Budget (15 April), 1519

Tourism Performance 2005-Quarterly Report (10 May), 2492

Tourism Reservation System (21 April), 1741

Visitor Information Centre Christmas Open House (10 December), 835

Transportation and Public Works (Gail Shea)

Adopt-A-Highway Program (11 May), 2587

Aerospace Industry Growth in West Prince (3 December), 565

Bike Helmet Safety Month (24 May), 3105

Building Construction Tenders (7 June), 3733

Charitable Efforts of Department Staff (16 December), 1052

Compost Appreciation Day (20 May), 3043

December 6th Memorial (3 December), 562

Highway Bridges (8 April), 1226

Highway Construction Projects (3 June), 3674

Improvements to Reads Corner (26 November), 306

IWMC Rate Review Legislation (20 May), 3045

Legal Aid Services (1 December), 436

Mother's Day Banquet/Women of Excellence (3 May), 2176

National Road Safety Week (19 May), 2954

National Safe Driving Week (30 November), 345

Program Renewal (30 November), 343

Roadcheck 2005 (3 June), 3674

Road Safety (27 May), 3360

SADD/MADD (25 November), 224

Safe Graduation (31 May), 3415

Tender Sale (13 May), 2739

Oral Questions

A

Abe Zakem House (10 December), 829; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem; Chester Gillan

Access to Brookfield facility

(26 May), 3250; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea (26 May), 3254; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea; Premier

Accessability of dialysis treatment (13 May), 2731; Wilbur MacDonald; Chester Gillan

ADI annual report

(29 April), 2106; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem; Gail Shea (4 May), Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea; Jamie Ballem

ADI lawsuit

(30 November), 335; Richard Brown; Gail Shea (30 November), 337; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

Administration of CAIS program [see CAIS program]

AgraWest (12 May), 2640; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam

Aid to beef industry (19 May), 2947; Fred McCardle; Kevin MacAdam

Alberton dialysis patient (27 April), 1981; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Ambulance service in the province (27 May), 3351; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

Amendment to *Tobacco Sales to Minors Act* (1 June), 3507; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Premier

Amendments to legislation (3 June), 3663; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Premier

Assistance for cow-calf producers (20 May), 3030;

Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam

Assistance to buy out lobster licenses (17 May), 2792; Cletus Dunn; Kevin MacAdam

Atlantic Lotto input into harness racing (3 December), 559; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy

Auditor General's report on Polar Foods [see Polar Foods]

Avian flu (14 April), 1419; Wilbur MacDonald; Chester Gillan

В

Basin Head (30 November), 341; Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea; Jamie Ballem; Philip Brown

Beached whale in South Lake (3 May). 2167; Andy Mooney; Kevin MacAdam

Best Start Program

- (19 November), 20; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (23 November), 74; Carolyn Bertram; Premier; Chester Gillan
- (2 December), 478; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (2 December, 480; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan
- (2 December), 484; Carolyn Bertram; Premier

Billing numbers and hours for physicians (26 November), 289; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Biodiesel plant (9 December), 747; Ron MacKinley; Mildred Dover; Jamie Ballem

Border closure re mad cow disease (19 April), 1574; Wilbur MacDonald; Kevin MacAdam

Brookfield compost available (26 May), 3249; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Gail Shea

Budget deficit

(14 December), 872; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (6 April), 1128; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(8 April), 1218; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mitch Murphy

Business development loans

(15 April), 1503; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mike Currie; Mitch Murphy (26 May), 3250; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie

Busing times for Vernon River school (26 May), 3252; Wilbur MacDonald; Mildred Dover

 \mathbf{C}

CAIS program

- (19 November), 28; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam
- (26 November), 294; Ron MacKinley; Premier
- (1 December), 426; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam
- (1 December), 429; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam
- (3 May), 2166; Andy Mooney; Kevin MacAdam

Cabinet renewal (6 April), 1125;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Cardigan Fish Hatchery sale (5 May), 2325;

Wes MacAleer; Jamie Ballem

Casino-harness racing (19 November), 24;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Cavendish Farms

- (14 April), 1419; Fred McCardle; Mike Currie
- (19 April), 1578; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam
- (20 April), 1663; Leader of the Opposition; Kevin MacAdam; Premier
- (20 April), 1667; Ron MacKinley: Premier

Changes in programs and services (27 April), 1975;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Charlottetown-Stratford-Cornwall transit system (1 June) 3516;

David McKenna; Elmer MacFadyen

Child care program negotiations

- (18 May), 2886; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan
- (18 May), 2888; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

Child protection services (27 April), 1979; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Children's dental health program (28 April), 2040; David McKenna; Chester Gillan

Clarification of Premier's remarks on Point Lepreau [see Point Lepreau refurbishment]

Clawback of GST rebates (16 December), 1041; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy; Premier

Cleanup of damaged trees

(26 November), 297; Ron MacKinley; Elmer MacFadyen (26 November), 299; Ron MacKinley; Elmer MacFadyen

Closed bridge in Cascumpec (1 June), 3516; Cletus Dunn; Gail Shea

Collection of water sample (9 December),742; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

Community Urban Service Agreement [CUSA]

(12 April), 1294; Wilbur MacDonald; Elmer MacFadyen (12 April), 1294; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen

Complement of family doctors on PEI

(7 December), 611; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan (15 December), 972; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Compost at Rose Valley [see Rose Valley compost site]

Co-op cow-calf purchase funding (19 April), 1576; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam

Copyright legislation (1 December), 427; Fred McCardle; Mildred Dover

Cornwall bypass update (6 May), 2429; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

Cost breakdown of beef plant (14 December), 878; Fred McCardle; Kevin MacAdam

Cost of wind energy (26 November), 299; Fred McCardle; Jamie Ballem

Cost to host Canada Games (1 June), 3520; Leader of the Opposition; Elmer MacFadyen

Court decision re: Summerside Seafood Supreme

- (30 November), 328; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie
- (30 November), 329; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie
- (9 December), 740; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mike Currie
- (9 December), 743; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie

Coverage for drug sperva (15 April), 1507; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Cow-calf financial aid (10 December), 832; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam

Crimestoppers (24 May), 3101; Richard Brown; Mildred Dover

Crop rotation (3 June), 3668; Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem

Current fiscal position (19 November), 28; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

D

Damaged catwalk on Hillsborough Bridge (15 December), 979; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

Deadline date for CAIS 2003 [see CAIS program]

Debt reduction

(6 April), 1126; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (5 May), 2320; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

Decisions in council

(21 April), 1726; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(22 April), 1822; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(4 May), 2255; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(7 June), 3720; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Delayed construction of federal building

(25 November), 217; Wayne Collins; Mike Currie

(10 December), 830; Wayne Collins; Mike Currie; Elmer MacFadyen

Dog act (21 April), 1732;

Wayne Collins; Kevin MacAdam

Downtown Charlottetown clinic (19 December), 822;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Dunedin bridge update (6 May), 2430;

Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

Dundarave golf academy

(12 May), 2633; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mildred Dover; Philip Brown

(13 May), 2723; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover; Premier

Drinking and driving resolution (23 November), 63;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Drug problem in Souris area

(17 May), 2793; Andy Mooney; Mildred Dover

(19 May), 2948; Andy Mooney; Mildred Dover

 \mathbf{E}

EI fund (12 May), 2642;

Eva Rodgerson; Mitch Murphy

Electoral boundaries (7 December), 607;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Electoral boundaries commission report (2 December), 472;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Electricity rates (3 June), 3658;

Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem; Premier

Eligibility of UPSE employees (31 May), 3408;

Cletus Dunn; Mitch Murphy

E-mail re: doctors' letter (9 December), 737;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Emergency room doctors

- (2 December), 475; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- (8 December), 683; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- (9 December), 737; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- (16 December), 1041; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Employee reduction in child and family services (2 June), 3569; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Energy rates and IRAC (26 November), 302; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem
- Environmental impact assessment by ADI (29 April), 2107; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem
- Environmental Protection Act (12 May), 2643; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem
- Environmental protection at Rose Valley (29 April), 2110; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem (4 May), 2258; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem (13 May), 2734; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem
- Equalization versus per capita funding (27 May), 3351; Wes MacAleer; Mitch Murphy
- Equalization payments (6 April), 1134; Richard Brown; Premier; Mitch Murphy
- Executive Council budget (26 April), 1879; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (27 April), 1976; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Executive Council list (14 April), 1413; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Expense for business meetings (13 April), 1368; Ron MacKinley; Mike Currie
- Extension of CAIS program [see CAIS program]

F

- Family physician recruitment (5 May), 2323; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Family violence funding (8 April), 1223; Eva Rodgerson; Gail Shea
- Farm gas tax exemptions (13 April), 1365; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy
- Federal building site (15 April), 1512; Wayne Collins; Elmer MacFadyen
- Federal funding (19 November), 19; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Federal government health care funding (10 May), 2481; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Federal-provincial agreements (24 May), 3100; Wayne Collins; Mitch Murphy
- Financial aid for BSE (9 December), 744; Ron MacKinley; Premier
- Financial aid for lobster fishers (31 May), 3413; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam
- Financing for waterfront energy plant (1 June), 3513; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem
- Fishery court case (10 May), 2486; Eva Rodgerson; Kevin MacAdam
- Fishery meetings (6 April), 1132; Andy Mooney; Kevin MacAdam
- Foreign student program (22 April), 1826; David McKenna; Mildred Dover
- Fort Amherst
 - (31 May), 3409; Wayne Collins; Philip Brown
 - (31 May); 3410; Ron MacKinley; Philip Brown

- Four Neighbourhoods health centre (25 May), 3189; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Full-time equivalent civil service positions (2 June), 3566; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy
- Funding to assist livestock industry (14 December), 879; Fred McCardle; Kevin MacAdam
- Funding cuts to community schools
 - (14 December), 876; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover
 - (14 December), 880; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover
- Funding for francophone services (13 April), 1370; Wilfred Arsenault; Elmer MacFadyen
- Funding for Student Art Expo (7 June), 3723; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover
- Funding for tourism (27 May), 3345; Carolyn Bertram; Premier
- Funding for transit system (1 June), 3517; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen
- Funding reduced for PEI Craft Council (25 May), 3193; Carolyn Bertram; Mike Currie
- Future of health care (27 April), 1981; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Future of Workforce renewal program [see Workforce renewal program (31 May)]

 \mathbf{G}

- Gambling study (18 May), 2883; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Mitch Murphy
- Gaming devices at racino (18 May), 2881; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy
- Gar Andrew report (19 May), 2949; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover

```
(20 May), 3037; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover
```

Garden Province Meats (3 June), 3667; Wayne Collins; Kevin MacAdam

Gas tax deal (10 December), 831; Richard Brown; Premier

Gas tax increase

(8 April), 1214; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (13 April), 1364; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy (6 May), 2417; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

Gas tax re: municipalities (16 December), 1043; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen

Gas tax rebate (16 December), 1048; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

Gas tax revenues re public transit system (6 May), 2418; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

Golf fees (25 November), 220; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

Government credit cards

(7 April), 1178; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy (7 April), 1184; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy (21 April), 1728; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy; Mildred Dover; Jamie Ballem (21 April), 1733; Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem (21 April), 1736; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (4 May), 2255; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Government energy costs (23 November), 72; David McKenna; Mitch Murphy

Government fiscal position

(24 November), 149; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Premier; Richard Brown (30 November), 333; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

Grants and loans policies (13 April), 1367; Ron MacKinley; Mike Currie

- Grants to farmers (3 June), 3669; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam
- Gravel from pit for highways (7 June), 3730; Ron MacKinley; Premier; Gail Shea

H

Hazelbrook C and D site

- (13 May), 2728; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem
- (13 May), 2733; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem
- Health and Social Services' employees (12 April), 1288; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Health care changes

- (13 April), 1360; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (5 May), 2317; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mitch Murphy
- (24 May), 3091; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Health care staff reductions (26 April), 1877;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan

Health care legislation (10 May), 2478;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan

Health minister's remarks (30 November), 332;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

Health recruitment funding (12 April), 1292;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Highway sign for Stratford (18 May), 2887;

David McKenna; Gail Shea

Hiring freeze (1 December), 425;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

- Hiring of hospitalists [see Hospitalist hiring plans]
- Home care manager positions (2 June), 3569;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Home care services (29 April), 2104;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Home health care (14 December), 875;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Home invasions (7 April), 1183;

Wilbur MacDonald; Mildred Dover

Hospitalist hiring plans

(5 May), 2321; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

(1 June), 3510; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Howards Cove (8 December), 691;

Eva Rodgerson; Mike Currie

Human Rights Commission budget

(12 April), 1286; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Mildred Dover

(28 April), 2033; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Hunter River medical centre lease agreement

(6 May), 2422; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

(6 May), 2427; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan

Hydrogen village project

(26 April), 1884; Wilfred Arsenault; Jamie Ballem

(3 May), 2164; Richard Brown; Premier

I

Impact on PEI of EI fund (24 November);

David McKenna; Mitch Murphy

Increase to nursing home fees (7 June), 3729;

Ron MacKinley; Chester Gillan

Island Help Line (31 May);

Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan

Island Nature Trust's land limits

(7 June), 3721; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem; Premier

(7 June), 3722; Richard Brown; Premier

Island Waste Management Corporation (30 November), 338; Richard Brown; Gail Shea

Island Waste Management loss (30 November), 333; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy; Gail Shea

IWMC remodelling (13 April), 1370; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

IWMC telephone centre (16 December), 1047; Richard Brown; Gail Shea

J

JCP-Employment Enhancement Program (19 May), 2940; Richard Brown; Premier; Chester Gillan; Mike Currie; Premier

Jubilee Theatre funding (7 June), 3726; Helen MacDonald; Elmer MacFadyen

K

Karla Homolka's release (12 April), 1293; Wes MacAleer; Mildred Dover

L

Legal advice for workers compensation claimants (2 June), 3576; Carolyn Bertram; Elmer MacFadyen

Legislation (26 April), 1881; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mitch Murphy

L'Hotel Village sur l'Ocean closure (3 May), 2166; Wilfred Arsenault; Philip Brown

Lobster prices

(29 April), 2113; Ron MacKinley; Premier

(10 May), 2486; Eva Rodgerson; Kevin MacAdam

(20 May), 3032; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam; Mike Currie

Lobster catches in districts 25 and 26A (20 May), 3039; Wilfred Arsenault; Kevin MacAdam

Lobster processing licences (30 November), 329; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie

 \mathbf{M}

Mammography equipment accreditation (4 May), 2261; David McKenna; Chester Gillan

Manager of Queens home care (27 April), 1979; Leader of the Opposition; Chester GIllan

Manufacturing processing rebate (15 April), 1514; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy

Manufacturing processing tax rates (22 April), 1818; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mitch Murphy

Marketing plan for ADI (7 June), 3723; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem

Master agreement

(7 December), 608; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Premier

(10 December), 821; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

(14 December), 870; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Meeting re: border closure to beef (2 December), 483; Wilbur MacDonald: Premier

Men's softball absent from Canada Games

(1 June), 3519; Leader of the Opposition; Elmer MacFadyen (1 June), 3520; Leader of the Opposition; Elmer MacFadyen

Meteor Creek (10 December), 823; Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem; Mildred Dover; Premier

Meteor Creek-PetroWorth (2 June), 3571; Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem

Minister's meeting on resource allocation (1 December), 428; Cletus Dunn; Kevin MacAdam

Molson brewery in New Brunswick (26 November), 302; Richard Brown; Mike Currie

- Montague bridge construction (13 May), 2732; Jim Bagnall; Gail Shea
- Montague bridge repair (16 December), 1041; Jim Bagnall; Gail Shea
- Mosquito monitoring (29 April), 2108; Wayne Collins; Chester Gillan; Jamie Ballem
- Mount Stewart fire protection (15 December), 983; David McKenna; Elmer MacFadyen
- MRIF and CFIP programs (19 April), 1576; David McKenna; Elmer MacFadyen

MRIF agreement

- (26 November), 298; Helen MacDonald; Elmer MacFadyen
- (16 December), 1042; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen
- (16 December), 1044; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen
- (29 April), 2109; David McKenna; Elmer MacFadyen
- (20 May), 3040; Wayne Collins; Elmer MacFadyen

MRIF infrastructure agreement [see MRIF agreement]

Mussel, herring and lobster fisheries (20 April), 1669; Andy Mooney; Kevin MacAdam

N

- National Child Benefit (27 April), 1983; Richard Brown; Premier; Chester Gillan
- National daycare program (29 April), 2105; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- New air service on PEI (26 April), 1882; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- New doctors for west Prince (18 May), 2884; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- New health care initiatives (14 December), 873; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

- New hospital authorities' budgets (25 May), 3184; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- New infrastructure programs (27 April), 1985; Wayne Collins; Elmer MacFadyen
- New legislation for health services (25 May), 3187; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- New passport requirements (21 April), 1731; Fred McCardle; Philip Brown
- Number of public servants (7 April), 1178; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Number of VLTs in province (18 May), 2881; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

0

- OECD conference (5 May), 2326; David McKenna; Mildred Dover
- OECD report (15 December), 975; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover
- Old Prince County hospital (3 June), 3666; Helen MacDonald; Gail Shea
- Opening of beef processing plant (19 November), 27; Fred McCardle; Kevin MacAdam
- Ownership of IWMC (30 November), 335; Richard Brown; Gail Shea

P

- PAC hearings on Polar Foods (7 June), 3717; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Palliative care services
 - (3 June), 3664; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan (7 June), 3719; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

- Parkside Elementary gym (15 April), 1507; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover
- Parkside school planning process (6 May), 2424; Wilbur MacDonald; Mildred Dover
- Past family physician statistics (7 December), 613; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Peer education program (25 May), 3192; Andy Mooney; Mildred Dover
- PEI craft council (10 May), 2487; Wilfred Arsenault; Mike Currie
- PEI golf courses (27 April), 1984; Cletus Dunn; Philip Brown
- PEI liquor stores open after Boxing Day (1 December), 425; Ron MacKinley; Mike Currie
- PEI's economy (7 April), 1176; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- PEI's performance in tourism industry (27 May), 3342; Carolyn Bertram; Premier
- Permits for installation of culverts (27 May), 3350; Wilbur MacDonald; Elmer MacFadyen
- PetroWorth (10 December), 826; Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem
- Physician complement (2 June), 3574; David McKenna; Chester Gillan
- Physician for West prince (26 May), 3244; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan
- Physician recruitment program (2 June), 3569; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Physician recruitment staff reduction (5 May), 2324;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Physician resource planning report (8 December), 688; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Physicians for O'Leary area

- (27 April), 1978; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- (29 April), 2100; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan
- (3 May), 2158; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan
- (4 May), 2258; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Point Lepreau (26 November), 302;

Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

Point Lepreau refurbishment

- (3 May), 2167; Richard Brown; Premier
- (4 May), 2262; Wayne Collins; Jamie Ballem; Richard Brown
- (6 May), 2420; Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem; Premier
- (1 June), 3512; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem
- (1 June), 3518; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Polar Foods

- (3 December), 552; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (3 December), 554; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (3 December), 559; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (16 December), 1035; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (4 May), 2252; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (6 May), 2426; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- (11 May), 2573; Leader of the Opposition; Kevin MacAdam; Premier
- (17 May), 2786; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie; Premier

Polar Foods forensic audit [see Polar Foods]

Polar Foods-FPI agreement (18 May), 2878; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie; Premier

Polar Foods funding [see Polar Foods]

Polar Foods public accounts hearings (17 May), 2785; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Policing costs for Souris herring dispute (19 November), 26; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover Portion of gambling revenue to Addiction Services (18 May), 2882; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

Possible energy rate increases (26 November), 301; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem

Potential court action (23 November), 64; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Premier's knowledge of boundary change (16 December), 1034; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Premier's office budget

(12 April), 1287; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy (14 April), 1410; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Prince County hospital anaesthetist services (29 April), 2110; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem; Chester Gillan

Prince Edward Home (2 December), 474; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Privatization of services for western PEI schools

(9 December), 742; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover (14 December), 871; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

Program Renewal

(1 December), 419; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

(7 December), 613; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(7 December), 615; Richard Brown; Premier; Mitch Murphy

(8 December), 688; Richard Brown; Premier

(15 December), 973; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

Property tax and assessment (11 May), 2581; David McKenna; Mitch Murphy

Property tax transfer [see property transfer tax]

Property transfer tax

(8 April), 1223; Wayne Collins; Mitch Murphy (12 April), 1295; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen; Mitch Murphy

Proportional representation

```
(3 December), 550; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (16 December), 1036; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
```

Proportional referendum plebiscite (3 May), 2162;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Provincial parks (13 April), 1361;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Provincial park closures

(8 April), 1219; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

(8 April), 1224; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

(14 April), 1417; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

(14 April), 1419; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown; Jamie Ballem; Gail Shea

(26 April), 1885; Carolyn Bertram; Premier; Philip Brown

Provincial sales tax (7 June), 3727;

Wes MacAleer; Mitch Murphy; Jamie Ballem

Provincial taxes (7 April), 1174;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Provincially owned school property (18 May), 2888;

Wayne Collins; Mildred Dover

PRPC correspondence (10 December), 822;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Public Forest Council's report (7 June), 3722;

Richard Brown; Premier

Public service reduction (8 April), 1217;

Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Chester Gillan

Public service retirement numbers

(21 April), 1723; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(22 April), 1828; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

(26 April), 1876; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(4 May), 2251; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(10 May), 2475; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan

Public transit system (11 May), 2583;

Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen

Purchasing of books for schools (7 June), 3724; Carolyn Bertram; Elmer MacFadyen

Q

[none]

R

RCMP coverage re: fishers protest (15 December), 984; Ron MacKinley; Mildred Dover

RCMP workload (24 May), 3097; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

Real estate tax

(20 April), 1660; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mitch Murphy (22 April), 1821; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

(3 June), 3662; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Real property land transfer tax

(6 May), 2415; Leader of the Opposition; Premier (6 May), 2417; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy (12 May), 2643; Wayne Collins; Mitch Murphy

Recommendation of physician committee (14 April), 1415; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Reconstruction of Basin Head (22 April), 1827; Andy Mooney; Gail Shea

Recruitment of nurses (19 April), 1567; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan

Reduction in civil service

(31 May), 3400; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(31 May), 3408; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

(7 June), 3720; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Reduction in/of health positions

(19 April), 1572; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Premier (27 April), 1976; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

- Reduction of budget expenditures (27 April), 1975; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy
- Reduction of educational assistants (4 May), 2260; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover
- Regional health meetings (6 April), 1125; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Reimbursement for tree cleanup (13 April), 1372; Ron MacKinley; Elmer MacFadyen
- Relocation incentives for physicians (27 April), 1978; Leader of the Opposition; Premier
- Removal of 25 fathom line (15 December), 981; Andy Mooney; Premier; Kevin MacAdam
- Rental costs of loaders (26 November), 297; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea
- Rental housing costs to seniors (27 May), 3348; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan
- Report on C & D sites (4 May), 2260; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem
- Report on Polar Foods [see Polar Foods]
- Reproductive specialist (29 April), 2112; Carolyn Bertram; Chester Gillan
- Request for property exchange (18 May), 2888; Wayne Collins; Mildred Dover
- Request to stay charges (15 December), 984; Ron MacKinley; Mildred Dover
- Residential health care workers (3 December), 548; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan
- Restructure of public service (26 April), 1878; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Retention of pharmacists (870); Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Revenues from increased fuel prices

(23 November), 72; David McKenna; Mitch Murphy (26 November), 295; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy

Revenues from VLTs (19 November), 25; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

Road closures re weight restrictions (27 April), 1988; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

Road weight restrictions (28 April), 2039; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

Rose Valley compost site [see also Environmental protection at Rose Valley]

(30 November), 337; Wayne Collins; Jamie Ballem

(30 November), 338; Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea; Jamie Ballem

(28 April), 2043; Carolyn Bertram; Gail Shea; Jamie Ballem

(29 April), 2105; Carolyn Bertram; Jamie Ballem

Route 2 in national highway system (28 April), 2041; Wilfred Arsenault; Gail Shea

S

Sally's Beach (15 April), 1508; Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

Sanding of roads (24 November), 159; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

Sawmill sale and cleanup

(5 May), 2326; Ron MacKinley; Mike Currie; Jamie Ballem (10 May), 2482; Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem; Mike Currie (10 May), 2487; Ron MacKinley; Mike Currie

School construction and renovation (24 November), 157; Jim Bagnall; Mildred Dover

School milk program coordinator (7 June), 3725; Carolyn Bertram; Kevin MacAdam

```
School services in Prince County (23 November), 71;
Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover
```

```
School trustee election (26 May), 3253;
Wayne Collins; Mildred Dover
```

Seafood industry (10 May), 2488; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam

Security issue at farms (31 May), 3413; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam

Security service re: loading potatoes (26 November), 300; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

Seniors home repair program (6 May), 2419; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Seniors house repair program (24 May), 3103; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan

Seniors secretariat (2 December), 477; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

Septic system

```
(17 May), 2791; Ron MacKinley; Elmer MacFadyen (17 May), 2794; Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem; Elmer MacFadyen
```

Small business tax

```
(22 April), 1824; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy (22 April), 1827; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy
```

Snow dumping in Charlottetown harbour (28 April), 2043; Ron MacKinley; Jamie Ballem

Snowplow contracts

```
(27 April), 1987; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea (28 April), 2037; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea (28 April), 2042; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea
```

Souris Hospital renovation update (6 May), 2425; Andy Mooney; Gail Shea

```
Souris and Montague hospitals (11 May), 2582;
Andy Mooney; Chester Gillan
```

South Shore Seafoods

(26 May), 3257; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam (31 May), 3411; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam

Special warrants (24 November), 158; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

Sports funding agreement (20 April), 1670; Cletus Dunn; Elmer MacFadyen

Statement on parks in *Guardian* (2 June), 3575; Wilbur MacDonald; Philip Brown

Stewart Memorial Hospital

(19 November), 21; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(25 November), 209; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Chester Gillan; Philip Brown; Jamie Ballem

Storm damage to golf course (7 April), 1182; Jim Bagnall; Philip Brown

Strathgartney park [see Strathgartney Park update]

Strathgartney Park update

(6 May), 2427; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown (31 May), 3410; Ron MacKinley; Philip Brown

Stream enhancement fund update (5 May), 2325; Wes MacAleer; Jamie Ballem

Student loan appeals (24 May), 3100; Eva Rodgerson; Mildred Dover

Student-teacher ratios (20 May), 3041; Carolyn Bertram; Mildred Dover; Premier

Students with learning disabilities (15 December), 977; Leader of the Opposition; Mildred Dover

Study on compost (15 December), 980;

T

2003-2004 budget deficit

- (14 December), 873; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Mitch Murphy
- (16 December), 1035; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

2009 Canada Games

- (3 December), 558; Cletus Dunn; Elmer MacFadyen
- (6 April), 1134; Cletus Dunn; Elmer MacFadyen

24-hour suicide hotline (25 May), 3191;

Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan

25-fathom line (10 May), 2485;

Eva Rodgerson; Kevin MacAdam

Tabling of public accounts (23 November), 73;

Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

Task force on education (13 April), 1369;

Wayne Collins; Mildred Dover

Teacher-student ratio (13 April), 1362;

Leader of the Opposition; Premier

Teaching hiring practices (9 December), 745;

Cletus Dunn; Mildred Dover

Tendering for Souris Hospital addition (6 May), 2425;

Andy Mooney; Gail Shea

Tourism industry

- (25 November), 218; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown
- (30 November), 342; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

Tourism numbers (22 April), 1830;

Leader of the Opposition; Philip Brown

Tourism survey (25 November), 219;

Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown

Treatment for dialysis patients (15 April), 1513; Cletus Dunn; Chester Gillan

Treatment plant in Mill River (19 November), 27; Eva Rodgerson; Gail Shea

Tyne Valley hospital services [see Stewart Memorial Hospital]

U

Update on future French school (23 November), 73; Cletus Dunn; Mildred Dover

Upton disinfection service plans

(5 May), 2330; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam (6 May), 2428; Ron MacKinley; Gail Shea

 \mathbf{V}

[none]

 \mathbf{W}

Waste watch fees

(12 April), 1296; Richard Brown; Elmer MacFadyen; Gail Shea (26 May), 3247; Leader of the Opposition; Gail Shea

Water re: quality tourism services

- (8 December), 689; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown (8 December), 692; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown
- Wave break (7 December), 615; Wilfred Arsenault; Gail Shea

West Prince school facility report (7 December), 612; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Mildred Dover

Western PEI bus drivers (8 December), 694; Carolyn Bertram; Philip Brown; Mildred Dover

Whale at Basin Head (22 April), 1827; Andy Mooney; Kevin MacAdam Wind farm in eastern Kings (2 June), 3574; David McKenna; Jamie Ballem

Workers Compensation Board (2 June), 3575; Carolyn Bertram; Elmer MacFadyen

Workforce renewal program

(6 April), 1126; Leader of the Opposition; Premier

(6 April), 1136; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

(15 April), 1508; Richard Brown; Premier

(20 April), 1671; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy

(31 May), 3402; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy

X, Y, Z

[none]

Statements by Members

Alberton-Miminegash (Dunn, Cletus)

Islander Swimmer in Competition (31 May), 3399
PEI Sports Hall of Fame Inductees (26 November), 287
Queen's Jubilee Medal Recipient (9 December), 735
Senior's Expo (25 May), 3182
Sport PEI Awards (21 April), 1721
Tribute to Al Wright (17 May), 2783
Tribute to Tignish Hockey Volunteer (14 April), 1408
UPEI Sports Hall of Fame (8 April), 1213

Belfast-Pownal Bay (MacDonald, Wilbur)

Blood Donation (7 December), 606 Farmers Helping Farmers (31 May), 3398 Mother's Day MS Carnation Campaign (4 May), 2249 Northumberland Ferry Service Opens (29 April), 2099 St. Andrew's Day (30 November), 325 Tartan Day (6 April), 1123 Victoria Day Weekend (20 May), 3028

Borden-Kinkora (McCardle, Fred)

2005 Atlantic Outstanding Young Farmers (28 April), 2030

60th Anniversary Borden-Carleton Legion (20 May), 3028

Marine Atlantic Scholarship (15 April), 1502

National Soil Conservation Week (19 April), 1566

PEI Starts Team of the Year (25 November), 207

Retirement of Borden-Carleton Police Chief (8 December), 682

Run for terry Fox Anniversary (26 May), 3242

Spring Best Wishes to Farmers (10 May), 2474

Support Christmas Charity (14 December), 869

Vimy Ridge Day (8 April), 1214

Cascumpec-Grand River (Brown, Philip)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Charlottetown-Kings Square (Brown, Richard)

60th Anniversary V.E. Day (28 April), 2031

Affordable Housing Projects (14 December), 869

Appreciation to Civil Servants (13 April), 1359

Canada Pension Plan Statements (6 May), 2414

Canadian Mental Health Association Week (4 May), 2250

Charlottetown Strategic Planning Meeting (26 April), 1875

Climate Change Committee (11 May), 2572

Concerns re Provincial Debt (25 May), 3184

Congratulations to Charlottetown (17 May), 2784

Dr. O'Hanley Award of Excellence (7 December), 606

Earth Day (22 April), 1817

Electoral Boundaries (27 May), 3341

Front-Line Health Services System (1 June), 3506

Funding for Municipalities (20 April), 1659

Funding for Transit System (

Howards Cove Workers (9 December), 736

Hydrogen Village Concept (7 April), 1173

Potato Grower Award-Ron MacKinley (24 November), 148

Recruitment of Nurses (14 April), 1409

Remembrance Day (19 November), 19

Swim the Strait Fundraiser (7 June), 3716

Tommy Douglass, Greatest Canadian (30 November), 327

Volunteer Protection Legislation (12 May), 2632

Charlottetown-Rochford Square (Ghiz, Robert) [Leader of the Opposition]

2004 PEI Marathon (2 December), 472

Appreciation to Auditor General (18 May), 2877 Fundraiser for Breast Cancer (16 December), 1034 MADD Tie One On Campaign (23 November), 63 Tax Rebate for Students (19 April), 1567

Charlottetown-Spring Park (MacAleer, Wes)

ACE Founders Bursary (8 December), 682
Atlantic Entrepreneur Award (3 December), 547
Canadian Idol Auditions (6 April), 1124
CAT Scan Sponsor (7 June), 3716
Government Blood Donor Challenge (18 May), 2876
Holocaust Memorial Day (5 May), 2314
Hospice Palliative Care Association (21 April), 1722
Inductees into PEI Business Hall of Fame (25 May), 3183
New Holland College President (2 June), 3564
Santa Clause Parade (26 November), 288

Crapaud-Hazel Grove (Bertram, Carolyn)

18th Annual Drama Festival (21 April), 1723
ACT-PEI Award (15 April), 1503
Condolences to RCMP (6 April), 1124
Heritage Fair for Students (27 April), 1974
Music Festival (20 May), 3029
National Student Commonwealth Forum (10 May), 2474
Proposed Crapaud Agriplex (15 December), 972
QEH Volunteers Banquet (3 May), 2157
Recognition to Graduates (26 May), 3243
School Board Elections (31 May), 3400
Student Art Expo/Stanley Family Artisans (1 December), 418
Terry Fox Anniversary (12 April), 1285
Tip-to-Tip for Africa (24 May), 3091
Tribute to Contessa Scott (10 December), 821
Welcome to Minister Dryden (26 November), 289

Evangeline-Miscouche (Arsenault, Wilfred)

Acadian and Francophone Chamber of Commerce PEI Entrepreneurs Awards (5 May), 2315 Acadian Deportation Anniversary (10 May), 2473 Evangeline Housing Development (20 April), 1659 French for the Future Event (26 April), 1874 Harmony Day (13 April), 1358 Recognition of Centenarians (16 December), 1032 Recognition of Fr. Eloi Arsenault (19 November), 18 Regional Acadian Games (24 May), 3090

Georgetown-Baldwin's Road (Currie, Michael)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove (McKenna, David)

Canadian Women's Goalball Team (3 December), 548
Congratulations to Special Olympians (28 April), 2031
EastLink QEH Equipment Drive (22 April), 1816
Family Fishing Weekend (19 May), 2938
Island Games in Shetland Islands (26 May), 3243
Islanders Named to Order of Canada (14 December), 868
Kara Grant at Olympic Games (24 November), 147
Legion in Stratford (1 June), 3505
QEH Equipment Drive Telethon (6 May), 2413
Stratford's 10th Anniversary (7 April), 1172
UPEI Degree Honourees (13 May), 2721

Kensington-Malpeque (Murphy, Mitch)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Montague-Kilmuir (Bagnall, Jim)

A & E Essay Contest Winner (7 April), 1173
Administrative Professionals Day (27 April), 1973
Business Awards of Excellence (14 April), 1409
Christmas Greetings (16 December), 1033
Gillis's Drive-In 40th Anniversary (29 April), 2098
Hugh MacDonald and Literacy (23 November), 62
Islander Preparing for World Masters Games (12 May), 2631
Montague the Beautiful (3 June), 3657
Montague Lions Club Christmas Toy Project (7 December), 605
Mother's Day (6 May), 2414
Three Rivers Heritage Association (17 May), 2783

Morell-Fortune Bay (MacAdam, Kevin)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Murray River-Gaspereaux (Binns, Pat) [Premier]

[see Statements by Ministers]

North River-Rice Point (MacKinley, Ron)

Appointment to National Farm Products Council (8 December), 683 Appreciation to Firefighters and Women's Institute (3 June), 3657 Condolences to Murphy Family (29 April), 2100 Cropping Season (8 April), 1214 Dutch Liberation 60th Anniversary (5 May), 2316 International Volunteer Day (3 December), 548 Recognition to Tradespeople (13 May), 2722 Strathgartney-Rainbow Valley (19 May), 2939 Winners at Royal Winter Fair (25 November), 208

Park Corner-Oyster Bed (MacKenzie, Beth)

Ben Rodger's Autobiography (4 May), 2250 Community Schools (20 April), 1658 Fr. Francis Bolger, Order of PEI (30 November), 326 PEI Nurses' Week (11 May), 2571

Parkdale-Belvedere (Gillan, Chester)

[see Statements by Ministers]

St. Eleanors-Summerside (MacDonald, Helen)

Cancer Society's Relay for Life (2 June), 3563 Council on Healthy Child Development (27 April), 1973 Family Violence re East Prince (27 May), 3339 Linkletter Brighter Futures Award (15 December), 971 Summerside Amalgamation (13 April), 1358 Summerside Christmas Parade (23 November), 62 Tribute to Barb McNeil (10 December), 820 Women's Institute Annual Roadside Cleanup (13 May), 2721

Sherwood-Hillsborough (MacFadyen, Elmer)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Souris-Elmira (Mooney, Andy)

Condolences to Family in District (27 May), 3340 Fishers' Rally in Eastern Kings (19 November), 17 National Volunteer Week (19 April), 1565 New Kingsboro Baptist Church (1 June), 3505 New Souris Website (18 May), 2877 PEI Music Awards (25 November), 208 Restoration of Basin Head (26 April), 1874 Souris Christmas Parade (1 December), 417 Souris Lions Club 50th Anniversary (3 May), 2156

Stanhope-East Royalty (Ballem, Jamie)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Tignish-DeBlois (Shea, Gail)

[see Statements by Ministers]

<u>Tracadie-Fort Augustus (Dover, Mildred)</u>

[see Statements by Ministers]

West Point-Bloomfield (Rodgerson, Eva)

Accreditation for West Prince Hospital (1 December), 417 Appreciative Remarks (3 June), 3656 Association for Community Living (15 April), 1502 Cancer Awareness Month (12 April), 1284 Christmas Seal Campaign (10 December), 820 Congratulations to Ryan Pineau (19 May), 2938 Trout River Industries (15 December), 971 UPEI Convocation Exercises (12 May), 2632

Wilmot-Summerside (Deighan, Greg)

[see Statements by Ministers]

Winsloe-West Royalty (Collins, Wayne)

Abegweit Chimes (24 May), 3089 CBC Turkey Drive (9 December), 736 Canada Day Celebrations (7 June), 3715 Harness Racing Historian (11 May), 2572 PEI Climate Change Hub (24 November), 148 Pinch Penny Fair (22 April), 1817 Radio and Television Awards (2 December), 471 Winsloe Players (12 April), 1285 Young Leaders Forum (3 May), 2156

Consideration of the Speech from the Throne (Address in Reply)

Throne Speech delivered November 18, 2004, pp. 1-14

Alberton-Miminegash (Dunn, Cletus)

1 December, 459; 3 December, 597; 7 December, 675

Belfast-Pownal Bay (MacDonald, Wilbur) 7 December, 680; 6 April, 1144

Borden-Kinkora (McCardle, Fred) 19 November, 50

Cascumpec-Grand River (Brown, Philip) [none]

Charlottetown-Kings Square (Brown, Richard) 6 April, 1145

Charlottetown-Rochford Square (Ghiz, Robert) 6 April, 1167

Charlottetown-Spring Park (MacAleer, Wes) 19 November, 37; 6 April, 1169

Crapaud-Hazel Grove (Bertram, Carolyn) 6 April, 1164

Evangeline-Miscouche (Arsenault, Wilfred) [none]

Georgetown-Baldwin's Road (Currie, Michael) [none]

Glen Stewart-Bellevue Cove (McKenna, David) 30 November, 383; 1 December, 444

```
Kensington-Malpeque (Murphy, Mitch)
       [none]
Montague-Kilmuir (Bagnall, Jim)
       [none]
Morell-Fortune Bay (MacAdam, Kevin)
       [none]
Murray River-Gaspereaux (Binns, Pat)
       [none]
North River-Rice Point (MacKinley, Ron)
       6 April, 1152
Park Corner-Oyster Bed (MacKenzie, Beth)
       [none]
Parkdale-Belvedere (Gillan, Chester)
       [none]
St. Eleanors-Summerside (MacDonald, Helen)
       25 November, 281
Sherwood-Hillsborough (MacFadyen, Elmer)
       [none]
Souris-Elmira (Mooney, Andy)
       19 November, 58; 23 November, 134; 25 November, 280
Stanhope-East Royalty (Ballem, Jamie)
       [none]
Tignish-DeBlois (Shea, Gail)
       [none]
Tracadie-Fort Augustus (Dover, Mildred)
       [none]
West Point-Bloomfield (Rodgerson, Eva)
       [none]
```

Wilmot-Summerside (Deighan, Greg)

[none]

Winsloe-West Royalty (Collins, Wayne)
1 December, 451

Budget Speech

Budget delivered 7 April 2005

Provincial Treasurer (7 April), 1193-1208

Budget Response

Leader of the Opposition (7 April), 1208-1210

Motions

Amendments are not separated from the motions

- Motion 1: Promotion of Health Benefits of the Potato (8 December), 711;
 Premier; Fred McCardle; Ron MacKinley; Eva Rodgerson; Leader of the Opposition;
 Andy Mooney
- Motion 2: Expression of Sympathy to the Family of the late Lieutenant Chris Saunders (23 November), 84;
 Premier; Leader of the Opposition; Andy Mooney; Kevin MacAdam; Wayne Collins; Jim Bagnall; Wes MacAleer; Philip Brown; Premier
- Motion 3: Encourage Healthy Eating Habits in Island Schools [not debated]
- Motion 4: Policy Change to the Employment Insurance Regulations [not debated]
- Motion 5: Attracting New Immigrants Referred to Committee (7 December), 631; Mike Currie; Wilfred Arsenault; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Wilbur MacDonald; Wayne Collins; Wes MacAleer; Mike Currie
- Motion 6: Mandatory Retirement Age Referred to Committee (23 November), 112; David McKenna; Wilbur MacDonald; Kevin MacAdam; Leader of the Opposition; Wes MacAleer; Carolyn Bertram; Premier; David McKenna

- Motion 7: Return of the Herring Seiner Exclusion Zone Boundary to the Historical 25 Fathom Line
 - (23 November), 94; Kevin MacAdam; Cletus Dunn; Ron MacKinley
 - (9 December), 807; Ron MacKinley; Mildred Dover
- Motion 8: Health Human Resources
 - (12 April), 1336; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Chester Gillan
 - (14 April), 1438; Chester Gillan; Carolyn Bertram; Wayne Collins; Mildred Dover; Philip Brown
 - (19 April), 1624; Philip Brown; Ron MacKinley; Mitch Murphy; Dave McKenna; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 9: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: An Act to Amend the Legislative Assembly Act [not debated]
- Motion 10: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: An Act to Amend the Conflict of Interest Act (Bill 100) [not debated as Motion; see *Bills*]
- Motion 11: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: Government Advertising Standards Act (Bill 101) [not debated as Motion; see *Bills*]
- Motion 12: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: Citizens' Representative act (Bill 104) [not debated as Motion; see *Bills*]
- Motion 13: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: An Act to Amend the Oil and Natural Gas Act (Bill 102) [not debated]
- Motion 14: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (No. 2) (Bill 105) [not debated as Motion; see *Bills*]
- Motion 15: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill 103) [not debated as Motion; see *Bills*]
- Motion 16: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: Ministerial Spending Accountability and Transparency Act (no bill number) [not debated]
- Motion 17: Polar Foods Inquiry (14 December), 936; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Mike Currie; Kevin MacAdam; Ron MacKinley
- Motion 18: Re-opening the Emergency Room at Stewart Memorial Hospital (25 November), 277;
 Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Philip Brown; Chester Gillan; Premier

- Motion 19: Ending the Clawback on GST Exemptions for Municipalities (30 November), 387; Richard Brown; Carolyn Bertram; Mitch Murphy; Elmer MacFadyen; Leader of the Opposition; Wes MacAleer; Richard Brown (14 April), 1432; Richard Brown; Premier; Richard Brown
- Motion 20: Service Memorial Fountain [not debated]
- Motion 21: Support Federal Government Efforts of the Livestock Industry to Address Consumer Demands and Improved Market Access [not debated]
- Motion 22: Introduction of Private Member's Bill: Legal Aid Act (Bill 106) [not debated as Motion; see *Bills*]
- Motion 23: Combatting Drinking and Driving on Prince Edward Island (7 December), 651; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Gail Shea; Leader of the Opposition; Elmer MacFadyen; Leader of the Opposition; Mitch Murphy; Ron MacKinley; Mildred Dover; Ron MacKinley; Philip Brown; Wes MacAleer; David McKenna; Premier; Eva Rodgerson; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 24: Research, Development and Implementation of Renewable Energy Technologies (2 December), 521; Jamie Ballem; Wayne Collins; Premier; Wes MacAleer; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown (12 April), 1301; Richard Brown; Philip Brown; Ron MacKinley; Cletus Dunn; Carolyn Bertram; Leader of the Opposition; Jamie Ballem
- Motion 25: Reversal of Decision to Cut Funding to the Best Start Program (2 December), 490; Carolyn Bertram; Leader of the Opposition; Chester Gillan; Mildred Dover; Elmer MacFadyen; Premier; Philip Brown (9 December), 756; Philip Brown; Wes MacAleer; Wayne Collins; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown
- Motion 26: Awareness of the Impact on Children of Exposure to Domestic Violence [not debated]
- Motion 27: Sustainable Funding for Victims of Crime [not debated]
- Motion 28: Exemptions from Port Security Fees
 (9 December), 770; Ron MacKinley; Richard Brown
 (24 May), 3150; Richard Brown; Kevin MacAdam; Gail Shea; Wayne Collins; Andy
 Mooney; Philip Brown; Leader of the Opposition; Mike Currie; Ron MacKinley
- Motion 29: Provide More Healthy Food Choices in Island Schools (10 December), 839; Chester Gillan; Wilfred Arsenault; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy;

- Chester Gillan; Philip Brown; Fred McCardle; Mildred Dover; David McKenna; Helen MacDonald; Carolyn Bertram; Wes MacAleer (12 April), 1316; Wes MacAleer; Chester Gillan
- Motion 30: Biotechnology to Committee (16 December), 1086; Premier; Eva Rodgerson; Richard Brown; Ron MacKinley; Premier
- Motion 31: 150th Anniversary of the Incorporation of the City of Charlottetown (13 April), 1389; Elmer MacFadyen; Wes MacAleer; Leader of the Opposition; Wayne Collins; Richard Brown; Jamie Ballem; Chester Gillan; Premier; Wilbur MacDonald; Philip Brown; Elmer MacFadyen
- Motion 32: Prince Edward Island's Electoral Future (16 December), 1093;
 Premier; Mildred Dover; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Wilbur MacDonald;
 Premier; Ron MacKinley; Carolyn Bertram; Mitch Murphy; Wayne Collins; Richard
 Brown; Carolyn Bertram; Ron MacKinley; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Richard
 Brown; Premier
- Motion 33: Increasing Potato Processing on Prince Edward Island
 (16 December), 1056; Ron MacKinley; Richard Brown; Kevin MacAdam; Fred
 McCardle; Leader of the Opposition
 (21 April), 1744, 1760; Leader of the Opposition; Andy Mooney
 (3 May), 2241; Andy Mooney; Philip Brown; David McKenna; Wilbur MacDonald
 (17 May), 2842; Wilbur MacDonald; Ron MacKinley
- Motion 34: Parallel Electoral Reform [not debated]
- Motion 35: House Approval of the Budget (7 April), 1193 [see *Budget Speech* and *Budget Response*]
- Motion 36: Introduction of Private Members Bills
- Motion 37: Salute to Island Entrepreneurs [not debated]
- Motion 38: Celebrate Multiculturalism [not debated]
- Motion 39: 60th Anniversary of the Victory in Europe (V.E.) Day (28 April), 2069; Premier; Mitch Murphy; Richard Brown; Wilbur MacDonald; Wayne Collins; Jamie Ballem; Eva Rodgerson; Jim Bagnall; Leader of the Opposition; Cletus Dunn; Premier
- Motion 40: In Support of Prince Edward Island Youth [not debated]
- Motion 41: Reinstate Funding for Community Schools

- (19 April), 1652; Carolyn Bertram
- (21 April), 1745; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Mildred Dover; Leader of the Opposition; Eva Rodgerson; Ron MacKinley; Andy Mooney; Carolyn Bertram
- Motion 42: Auditor General Review of PEI Business Development (24 May), 3167; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 43: Inadequate BSE Testing in the United States and the Need for a Strong Canadian Response [not debated]
- Motion 44: Support for Bill C-343-Extension of Capital Gains Exemptions to Fishers (12 May), 2653;

Richard Brown; Ron MacKinley; Kevin MacAdam; Mitch Murphy; Philip Brown; Eva Rodgerson; Wilfred Arsenault; Jim Bagnall; Carolyn Bertram; Mike Currie; Leader of the Opposition; Premier; Gail Shea; Cletus Dunn; Richard Brown

- Motion 45: Eliminate the Imposition of the Real Property Lands Transfer Tax (5 May), 2336; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Mitch Murphy; Wes MacAleer; Ron MacKinley; David McKenna; Mildred Dover; Premier (17 May), 2852; Premier; Carolyn Bertram; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 46: Funding the Human Rights Commission
 - (28 April), 2051; Leader of the Opposition; Richard Brown; Philip Brown; Wayne Collins
 - (3 May), 2226; Wayne Collins; Carolyn Bertram; Wes MacAleer; Ron MacKinley; Leader of the Opposition
- Motion 47: Maintaining the Island's Natural Heritage
 - (17 May), 2863; Carolyn Bertram
 - (19 May), 2961; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Philip Brown; Mitch Murphy
 - (26 May), 3264, 3266; Mitch Murphy; Fred McCardle; Leader of the Opposition; Kevin MacAdam; David McKenna; Ron MacKinley
 - (31 May), 3461; Ron MacKinley; Carolyn Bertram
- Motion 48: Additional Physician for O'Leary [not debated]
- Motion 49: Operational Funding: Prince Edward Island Crafts Council (2 June), 3585; Carolyn Bertram; Richard Brown; Mike Currie; Carolyn Bertram
- Motion 50: Education Funding [not debated]
- Motion 51: Reconvening of Hearings Into Polar Foods [not debated]

Motion 52: Appointment of Rebecca Wellner as Information and Privacy Commissioner (26 May), 3265;
Jim Bagnall

Motion 53: Exempt GIS Increases from Seniors' Housing Cost [not debated]

Bills

- An Act to Amend An Act to Amend the Tobacco Sales to Minors Act (Bill 47) 17 May, 1st reading, 2801; 31 May, 2nd reading, 3422; 31 May, Committee, 3422
- An Act to Amend the Animal Health and Protection Act (Bill 2)
 19 November, 1st reading, 35; 3 December, 2nd reading, 579; 3 December, Committee,
 580; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117
- An Act to Amend the Baptist Church Act (Bill 201)
 7 December, 1st reading, 623; 14 December, 2nd reading, 931; 14 December, Committee, 931; 16 December, 3rd reading, 1054; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118
- An Act to Amend the Conflict of Interest Act (Bill 100) 30 November, 1st reading, 386
- An Act to Amend the Co-operative Associations Act (Bill 26)
 6 April, 1st reading, 1142; 19 April, 2nd reading, 1583; 19 April, Committee, 1583; 27
 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3760
- An Act to Amend the Dog Act (Bill 34)
 6 April, 1st reading, 1143; 5 May, 2nd reading, 2363; 5 May, Committee, 2364; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Engineering Profession Act (Bill 7)
 23 November, 1st reading, 83; 2 December, 2nd reading, 519; 2 December, Committee, 519; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117
- An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (Bill 13)
 26 November, 1st reading, 309; 3 December, 2nd reading, 569; 3 December, Committee,
 569; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118
- An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act and the Island Regulatory and Appeals Commission Act (Bill 57)
 - 20 May, 1st reading, 3048; 1 June, 2nd reading, 3559; 1 June, Committee, 3559; 7 June, Committee, 3749; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3760; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

- An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (No. 2) (Bill 105)
 7 December, 1st reading, 651; 10 May, 2nd reading, 2529; 10 May, Committee, 2529
- An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (No. 3) (Bill 35)
 13 April, 1st reading, 1382; 10 May, 2nd reading, 2495; 10 May, Committee, 2496; 27
 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Environmental Protection Act (No. 4) (Bill 59)
 31 May, 1st reading, 3495; 2 June, 2nd reading, 3649; 2 June, Committee, 3649; 3 June
 Committee, 3691; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3742; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Environmental Tax Act (Bill 38) 20 April, 1st reading, 1677; 24 May, 2nd reading, 3126; 24 May, Committee, 3127; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Fathers of Confederation Buildings Act (Bill 60)

 1 June, 1st reading, 3528; 3 June, 2nd reading, 3680; 3 June, Committee, 3680; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3742; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill 103) 30 November, 1st reading, 387
- An Act to Amend the Financial Administration Act (Bill 107) 12 April, 1st reading, 1322
- An Act to Amend the Gasoline Tax Act (Bill 41)
 6 May, 1st reading, 2434; 10 May, 2nd reading, 2508; 10 May, Committee, 2509; 11 May, Committee, 2622; 3 June, Committee, 3709; 7 June, Committee, 3742; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3759; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Health and Community Services Act (Bill 50)
 19 May, 1st reading, 2959; 26 May, 2nd reading, 3333; 26 May, Committee, 3333; 27 May,
 Committee, 3365; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3740; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Highway Traffic Act (Bill 20)
 7 December, 1st reading, 625; 8 December, 2nd reading, 698; 8 December, Committee, 698; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118
- An Act to Amend the Income Tax Act (Bill 53)
 19 May, 1st reading, 2961; 24 May, 2nd reading, 3140; 24 May, Committee, 3141; 25 May, Committee, 3201; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3365; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761
- An Act to Amend the Legal Profession Act (Bill 21)

7 December, 1st reading, 625; 9 December, 2nd reading, 776; 9 December, Committee; 776; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the Liquor Control Act (Bill 25)

9 December, 1st reading, 755; 14 December, 2nd reading, 886; 14 December, Committee, 886; 15 December, 3rd reading, 993; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the Maintenance Enforcement Act (Bill 108)

7 April, 1st reading, 1191; 12 April, 2nd reading, 1323; 12 April, Committee, 1323; 31 May, Committee, 3456

An Act to Amend the Museum Act (Bill 19)

7 December, 1st reading, 625; 8 December, 2nd reading, 708; 8 December, Committee, 708; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the Occupational Therapists Act (Bill 23)

9 December, 1st reading, 756; 15 December, 2nd reading, 1000; 15 December, Committee, 1000; 16 December, 3rd reading, 1115; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the Off-Highway Vehicle Act (Bill 16)

9 December, 1st reading, 755; 14 December, 2nd reading, 920; 14 December, Committee, 920; 15 December, 3rd reading, 993; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the Oil and Natural Gas Act (Bill 102)

30 November, 1st reading, 386

An Act to Amend the Planning Act (Bill 30)

6 April, 1st reading, 1142; 19 April, 2nd reading, 1591; 19 April, Committee, 1591; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3760

An Act to Amend the Probation Act (Bill 3)

19 November, 1st reading, 36; 24 November, 2nd reading, 164; 24 November, Committee, 164; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117

An Act to Amend the Public Accounting and Auditing Act (Bill 17) [see Public Accounting and Auditing Act]

An Act to Amend the Real Estate Trading Act (Bill 4)

19 November, 1st reading, 36; 24 November, 2nd reading, 167; 24 November, Committee, 167; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117

An Act to Amend the Real Property Tax Act (Bill 39)

20 April, 1st reading, 1676; 24 May, 2nd reading, 3128; 24 May, Committee, 3128; 27

May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3760

An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (Bill 32)

13 April, 1st reading, 1381; 24 May, 2nd reading, 3135; 24 May, Committee, 3135; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3760

An Act to Amend the Revenue Tax Act (No. 2) (Bill 45)

6 May, 1st reading, 2434; 13 May, 2nd reading, 2749; 13 May, Committee, 2750; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

An Act to Amend the Roads Act (Bill 8)

23 November, 1st reading, 83; 1 December, 2nd reading, 438; 1 December, Committee, 438; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117

An Act to Amend the Roads Act (No. 2) (Bill 33)

6 April, 1st reading, 1143; 12 May, 2nd reading, 2714; 12 May, Committee, 1214; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3760

An Act to Amend the School Act (Bill 31)

6 April, 1st reading, 1142

An Act to Amend the School Act (No. 2) (Bill 48)

19 May, 1st reading, 2961

An Act to Amend the Social Assistance Act (Bill 51)

19 May, 1st reading, 2959; 27 May, 2nd reading, 3378; 27 May, Committee, 3378; 31 May, Committee, 3420; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3740; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

An Act to Amend the Teachers' Superannuation Act (Bill 37)

6 May, 1st reading, 2434; 13 May, 2nd reading, 2741; 13 May, Committee, 2741; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3365; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

An Act to Amend the Tobacco Sales to Minors Act (Bill 9)

23 November, 1st reading, 83; 26 November, 2nd reading, 309; 26 November, Committee, 309; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117

An Act to Amend the Trails Act (Bill 58)

25 May, 1^{st} reading, 3200; 3 June, 2^{nd} reading, 3686; 3 June, Committee, 3686; 7 June, 3^{rd} reading, 3742; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

An Act to Amend the Trespass to Property Act (Bill 22)

9 December, 1st reading, 755; 14 December, 2nd reading, 914; 14 December, Committee, 914; 15 December, 3rd reading, 993; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the University Act (Bill 10)

23 November, 1st reading, 84; 24 November, 2nd reading, 178; 24 November, Committee, 178; 30 November, 380; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the Wildlife Conservation Act (Bill 15)

9 December, 1st reading, 754; 14 December, 2nd reading, 923; 14 December, Committee, 924; 15 December, 3rd reading, 993; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Amend the Youth Justice Act (Bill 5)

19 November, 1st reading, 36; 24 November, 2nd reading, 173; 24 November, Committee, 173; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117

An Act to Proclaim 2004 As the Year of Learning and Innovation in Prince Edward Island (Bill 1)

18 November, 1st reading, 14

An Act to Repeal the Association Musée Acadien Inc. Act (Bill 200)

7 December, 1st reading, 623; 14 December, 2nd reading, 933; 14 December, Committee, 933; 16 December, 3rd reading, 1055; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

An Act to Repeal the Poultry and Poultry Products Act (Bill 42)

4 May, 1st reading, 2270; 12 May, 2nd reading, 2677; 12 May, Committee, 2678; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Appropriation Act 2005 (Bill 36)

29 April, 1st reading, 2121; 2 June, 2nd reading, 3613; 2 June, Committee, 3614; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3740; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Citizens' Representative Act (Bill 104)

9 December, 1st reading, 756

Community Hospital Authorities Act (Bill 55)

19 May, 1st reading, 2960; 31 May, 2nd reading, 3439; 31 May, Committee, 3439; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3741; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Court Fees Act (Bill 12)

23 November, 1st reading, 84; 30 November, 2nd reading, 378; 30 November, Committee, 378; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

Franchises Act (Bill 43)

12 May, 1^{st} reading, 2652; 1 June, 2^{nd} reading, 3528; 1 June, Committee, 3528; 7 June, 3^{rd} reading, 3740; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Government Advertising Standards Act (Bill 101)

30 November, 1st reading, 386; 10 May, 2nd reading, 2549; 10 May, Committee, 2550

Health and Community Services Reorganization Act (Bill 56)

19 May, 1st reading, 2960; 31 May, 2nd reading, 3475; 31 May, Committee, 3475; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3742; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Health and Social Services Reorganization Act (Bill 49)

19 May, 1st reading, 2958; 26 May, 2nd reading, 3330; 26 May, Committee, 3330; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3365; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Health Authorities' Employees Act (Bill 44)

19 May, 1st reading, 2958; 25 May, 2nd reading, 3216; 25 May, Committee, 3216; 26 May, Committee, 3293; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3365; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Health Services Act (Bill 54)

19 May, 1st reading, 2959; 31 May, 2nd reading, 3495; 31 May, Committee, 3495; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3741; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Legal Aid Act (Bill 106)

16 December, 1st reading, 1056

Loan Act 2005 (Bill 29)

29 April, 1st reading, 2121; 13 May, 2nd reading, 2751; 13 May, Committee, 2751; 27 May, 3rd reading, 3364; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3760

Loan Act (No. 2) 2004 (Bill 6)

19 November, 1st reading, 36; 30 November, 2nd reading, 365; 30 November, Committee, 365; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1117

Long-Term Care Subsidization Act (Bill 52)

19 May, 1st reading, 2959; 31 May, 2nd reading, 3436; 31 May, Committee, 3436; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3740; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Ministerial Spending and Accountability Act (Bill 109)

7 April, 1st reading, 1189; 26 April, 2nd reading, 1926; 26 April, Committee, 1926; 3 May, Committee, 2214

Public Accounting and Auditing Act (Bill 17)

3 December, 1st reading, 568; 7 December, 2nd reading, 626; 7 December, Committee, 626; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

Real Property Transfer Tax Act (Bill 46)

12 May, 1st reading, 2652; 2 June, 2nd reading, 3640; 2 June, Committee, 3640; 3 June, Committee, 3698; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3740; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Registered Nurses Act (Bill 14)

14 December, 1st reading, 886; 15 December, 2nd reading, 994; 15 December, Committee, 994; 16 December, 3rd reading, 1115; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

Renewable Energy Act (Bill 11)

23 November, 1st reading, 83; 24 November, 2nd reading, 181; 24 November, Committee, 181; 25 November, 249; 26 November, 317; 30 November, 347; 2 December, 516; 9 December, 2nd reading [recommitted], 805; 9 December, Committee, 806; 15 December, 3rd reading, 992; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

Stray Livestock Act (Bill 18)

7 December, 1st reading, 626; 9 December, 2nd reading, 782; 9 December, Committee, 782; 16 December, 3rd reading, 115; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

Supplementary Appropriation Act 2005 (Bill 40)

20 May, 1st reading, 3048; 2 June, 2nd reading, 3634; 2 June, Committee, 3635; 7 June, 3rd reading, 3742; 7 June, Royal Assent, 3761

Supplementary Appropriation Act (No. 2) 2004 (Bill 24)

9 December, 1st reading, 756; 15 December, 2nd reading, 1027; 15 December, Committee, 1027; 16 December, 3rd reading, 1115; 16 December, Royal Assent, 1118

Supplementary Estimates

Supplementary Estimates of Expenditure of the Province of Prince Edward Island: 9 December, 775 (Letter from Lieutenant-Governor); 15 December, 1011

Supplementary Estimates (19 May), 2982; 2 June, 3626

Estimates

Agriculture, Fisheries and Aquaculture: 21 April, 1770; 22 April, 1835

Attorney General: 11 May, 2590

Community and Cultural Affairs: 20 April, 1683

Development and Technology: 8 April, 1230; 13 April, 1382; 14 April, 1454

Education: 4 May, 2304; 5 May, 2385; 5 May, 2400; 6 May, 2435; 13 May, 2761; 17 May, 2801

Environment, Energy and Forestry: 14 April, 1471; 15 April, 1523; 19 April, 1601; 20 April, 1677; 20 April, 1705

Executive Council: 12 May, 2679

Health and Social Services: 13 May, 2762; 17 May, 2806; 18 May, 2900; 19 May, 2984

Legislative Assembly: 5 May, 2389

Provincial Treasury: 19 May, 2995; 20 May, 3049; 24 May, 3108

Tourism: 22 April, 1866; 26 April, 1891; 27 April, 1991; 6 May, 2467; 1 June, 3546; 2 June, 3599

Transportation and Public Works: 29 April, 2123; 3 May, 2178; 4 May, 2271